

Bibliography

Chapter 2

Reports/Publications

- 2004 Regional Transportation Plan*. Merced County Association of Governments. August 19, 2004
- American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers. Region 3 (p.23-32)*. Edwards & Lien, Inc. 2005
- Annual Report of Agriculture*. Merced County 2004
- Annual Report of Agriculture*. Merced County 2005
- California Agricultural Resource Directory 2005; Glassy-Winged Sharpshooter*. California Department of Food and Agriculture 2005
- Congressional Research Service Report for Congress, California's San Joaquin Valley: A Region in Transition*. Tadlock Cowan. December 12, 2005
- Economic Development Business Plan*. City of Merced Economic Development. March 1999
- Economics of Eastern Merced County Agriculture*. James H. Cothorn, Professor. Department of Agriculture Economics. August 8, 2002
- How will the Central Valley economy grow?* Ted K. Bradshaw. California Agriculture, January–February 2000
- Huron Community Plan*. Huron, City of. Adopted February 18, 1975
- Merced County University Community Plan, UC Merced, Economic Background Report*. Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. March 2000
- Merced County University Community Plan*. EIP Associates, et al. December 21, 2004
- Pathway to a School of Medicine at UC Merced*. Med.ucmerced.edu. (date obtained from website) August 16, 2006
- SBC Pacific Bell [AT&T] Donates \$100,000 to UC Merced to Create Engineering Scholarship Endowment* www.ucinthevalley.org. October 24, 2004
- Strategic Choices: Creating Opportunity in Merced County*. Center for Public Policy Studies at California State University, Stanislaus. 2000
- Understanding Your Economy*. Mary L. McLean & Kenneth P. Voytek. Planners Press Chicago, Illinois. 1992
- University of California Merced Long Range Development Plan 2002. January 2002
- Economic Contributions of the California Nursery Industry*. University of California, Giannini Foundation of Agriculture Economics. Prepared by Hoy F Carman and Ana Maria Rodriguez. July 2004

Websites

- Bureau of Labor Statistics. <http://bls.gov/>, October 5, 2006
- California Department of Finance. <http://www.dof.ca.gov/>, July 1, 2006
- California Department of Transportation. <http://dot.ca.gov/>, October 4, 2006
- California Employment Development Department. <http://edd.ca.gov/>, October 5, 2006
- California State Board of Equalization. <http://boe.ca.gov/>, September 12, 2006
- Merced County Association of Governments. <http://mcag.cog.ca.us/>, October 5, 2006

Merced, City of. www.cityofmerced.org, July 1, 2006

National Research Bureau Shopping Center Census. <http://www.icsc.org/srch/rsrch/census/>, October 6, 2006.

U.S. Department of Commerce. <http://commerce.gov/>, October 5, 2006

United States Census Bureau. <http://www.census.gov/>, September 29, 2006

Persons Consulted

Brown, Jess. MCAG. August 2006

Cahill, Bill. City of Merced. August 2006

Duran, Ben, PhD. Merced College. August 2006

Fowler, John. County Commerce, Aviation, and Economic Development. September 2006

Fritatto, Jerry. Yosemite Farm Credit. August 2006

Galbraith, Scott. Merced EDC. September 2006

Herb, Sheila. Center for International Trade D. September 2006

Infantino, John. Federal Development. September 2006

Mauzey, Joe. Yosemite Farm Credit. August 2006

Norris, Maxwell. UC Cooperative Extension. August 2006

Pedrozo, Diana Westmoreland. Merced County Farm Bureau. August 2006

Pinney, Bob. Werner Co. September 2006

Renkens, Dave. Big Creek Lumber. August 2006

Schlosser, Loretta. County Commerce, Aviation, and Economic Development. August 2006

Smith, Bob. Merced County. August 2006

Sokolow, Al. UC Davis Ag Issues Center. September 2006

Souza, Frank. Yosemite Farm Credit. August 2006

Van Horn, Michael. Bank of America, Merced. August 2006

Yamzon, Carlos. Caltrans. September 2006

Chapter 3

Reports/Publications

Bass, Ronald E., Albert I. Herson, and Kenneth M. Bogdan. *CEQA Deskbook, 2nd Edition*. Solano Press Books, 2001.

California Department of Finance (DOF). *City/County Population Estimates with Annual Percent Change*. 2011.

California Department of Finance (DOF). California Department of Finance (DOF). *Table E-4. Historical Population Estimates for Cities, Counties and the State, 2001-2010, with 2000 and 2010 Census Counts*. 2011.

Curtin, Daniel J., and Cecily T. Talbert. *California Land Use and Planning Law, 26th Edition*. Solano Press Books, 2006.

- Employment Development Department (EDD). 2011. *Report 400 C: Monthly Labor Force Data for Counties April 2011 – Preliminary, Labor Market Information Division*. Accessed on June 6, 2011 by Juliana Prosperi (Planning Partners) at: <<http://www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov/?pageid=131>>
- Governor's Office of Planning and Research. *The Planner's Guide to Specific Plans*. January 2001.
- Governor's Office of Planning and Research. *State of California General Plan Guidelines*. October 2003.
- Gustine, City of. 2002. *City of Gustine General Plan*. Adopted February 4, 2002. Accessed on July 11, 2011 by Juliana Prosperi (Planning Partners) at: <<http://www.cityofgustine.com/documents.html>>
- Merced, City of. 2011. *Merced Vision 2030 General Plan*. Final EIR. July 2011.
- Merced, County of. *Merced County Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan*. Prepared by Shutt Moen Associates for the Merced County Airport Land Use Commission. Adopted April 15, 1999.
- Merced, County of. *Le Grand Community Specific Plan*. December 1983.
- Merced, County of. *Delhi Community Plan*. June 13, 2006. Prepared by RRM Design Group.
- Merced, County of. *Delhi Community Specific Plan*. February 1982.
- Merced, County of. *Draft Castle Airport Master Plan*. April 2011 Department of Commerce, Aviation, and Economic Development. Prepared by Mead and Hunt.
- Merced, County of. *Draft Merced County Land Use Compatibility Plan*. September 2011.
- Merced, County of. *Fox Hills Community Plan*. Prepared by EDAW, Inc.
- Merced, County of. *Fox Hills Approved Community Specific Plan*. Prepared for the County by Oakwood Builders, Inc. June 23, 1998.
- Merced, County of. *Franklin/Beachwood Community Specific Plan*. August 1983.
- Merced, County of. *Hilmar Community Plan*. June 1, 2008. Prepared by RRM Design Group.
- Merced, County of. *Hilmar Community Specific Plan*. February 1982.
- Merced, County of. *Final Castle Air Force Base Reuse Plan*. May 9, 1996.
- Merced, County of. *Winton Community Specific Plan*. December 1981.
- Merced, County of. *Merced County Board of Supervisors Staff Report*. May 24, 2006. Prepared by Merced County Planning and Community Development Department.
- Merced, County of. *Merced County General Plan Housing Element*. 2003.
- Merced, County of. *Merced County Year 2000 General Plan*. Adopted December 4, 1990.
- Merced, County of. *Merced County Zoning Code*. December 2011.
- Merced, County of. *Planada Community Plan*. Adopted December 9, 2003.
- Merced, County of. *Santa Nella Community Specific Plan*. Prepared by The Planning Center, May 5, 2000.
- Merced, County of. *University Community Plan, A Plan for a Sustainable and Livable Community, Proposed Revisions to the Draft Plan*. Prepared by EIP Associates, July 2004.
- Merced, County of. *Villages of Laguna San Luis*. July 2007. Prepared by Natural Resource Strategic Services.
- Merced, County of. *Winton Community Specific Plan*. 1981.
- Merced County LAFCO. *Policies and Procedures*.
- Merced, County of. *Franklin/Beachwood Community Specific Plan 1983-1993*. Adopted August 22, 1983.
- Merced, County of. *Le Grand Community Specific Plan 1983*. Adopted December 20, 1983.

Merced, County of. *County of Merced CEQA Initial Study for the Failte Meadows Subdivision Major Subdivision Application No. 05014.*

Merced County Planning and Community Development Department. *Delhi Community Plan Public Review Draft.* Prepared for the County by RRM Design Group, May 27, 2005.

Merced County Right-to-Farm Ordinance.

Merced Sun-Star. June 6, 2006.

Tulare, County of. *Urban Boundaries Element.* Adopted March 13, 1974.

United States Department of the Interior. *East Grasslands Environmental Assessment.* November 1986.

United States Department of the Interior. *Grasslands Wildlife Management Area Proposed Expansion.* January 2005.

United States Department of the Interior. *Grasslands WMA Expansion.* February 2002.

University of California, Merced. *Long Range Development Plan.* January 2002.

Websites

Atwater, City of. <http://www.atwater.org> Site visited August 25, 2006.

California Department of Boating and Waterways. <http://www.dbw.ca.gov>. Site visited August 31, 2006.

California Department of Fish and Game. <http://www.dfg.ca.gov>. Site visited November 1, 2006.

California Department of Forestry and Fire Prevention. <http://www.fire.ca.gov>. Site visited November 1, 2006.

California Department of Housing and Community Development. Available at: <http://www.hcd.ca.gov>. Site visited November 17, 2006.

California Department of Parks and Recreation. <http://www.parks.ca.gov>. Site visited November 1, 2006.

California Department of Transportation (Caltrans). <http://www.dot.ca.gov>. Site visited November 1, 2006.

California Native American Heritage Commission. <http://ceres.ca.gov/nahc/>. Site visited November 1, 2006.

California Reclamation Board. <http://www.recbd.ca.gov/>. Site visited November 1, 2006.

California Regional Water Quality Control Board. <http://www.swrcb.ca.gov>. Site visited November 1, 2006.

California State Lands Commission. <http://www.slc.ca.gov>. Site visited November 1, 2006.

California State Parks Department. <http://www.parks.ca.gov>. Site visited August 31, 2006.

Chowchilla, City of. <http://www.ci.chowcilla.ca.us>. Site visited November 3, 2006.

Fresno County. <http://www.co.fresno.ca.us>. Site visited November 2, 2006.

Gustine, City of. <http://www.ci.gustine.ca.us>. Site visited August 25, 2006.

Livingston, City of. <http://www.livingstoncity.com>. Site visited February 9, 2012.

Los Banos, City of. <http://www.losbanos.org>. Site visited August 25, 2006.

Madera, County of. <http://www.madera-county.com>. Site visited August 31, 2006.

Mariposa, County of. <http://www.mariposacounty.org>. Site visited August 31, 2006.

Merced, City of. <http://www.cityofmerced.org>. Site visited August 25, 2006.

Merced County Council of Governments. <http://www.mcag.cog.ca.us>. Site visited August 31, 2006

Merced, County of. <http://www.co.merced.ca.us>. Site visited August 25, 2006.

Newman, City of. <http://www.cityofnewman.com>. Site visited November 3, 2006.

- San Benito, County of. <http://www.san-benito.ca.us>. Site visited August 31, 2006.
- San Joaquin Valley Blueprint Planning Process. <http://www.sjvalleyblueprint.com>. Site visited August 31, 2006.
- Santa Clara, County of. <http://www.sccgov.org>. Site visited August 31, 2006.
- Stanislaus, County of. <http://www.co.stanislaus.ca.us>. Site visited August 31, 2006.
- Turlock, City of. <http://www.ci.turlock.ca.us>. Site visited November 3, 2006.
- Tuolumne, County of. <http://www.tuolumnecounty.ca.gov>. Site visited August 31, 2006.
- University of California, Merced. <http://www.ucmerced.edu>. Site visited November 1, 2006.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. <http://www.fws.gov>. Site visited November 14, 2006.

Persons Consulted

- Kenney, Donna. April 28, 2011. Personal Communication between Donna Kenney, Community Development Director (City of Livingston) and Juliana Prospero (Planning Partners) regarding the status of the General Plan Update.

Chapter 4

Reports/Publications

- California Chapter of the American Society of Farm Managers & Rural Appraisers (ASFMRA). "2011 Trends in Agricultural Land and Lease Values", April 22, 2011.
- California Department of Conservation (DOC). *Division of Land Resource Protection, Merced County: 2006-2009 Land Use Conversion*. 2011.
- California Department of Conservation (DOC). *Williamson Act Program – Report and Statistics. Current and Historic Data about Williamson Act Status. Total Enrollment 2008 & 2009*. 2007.
- Center for Public Policy Studies, California State University, Stanislaus. *Strategic Choices: Creating Opportunities in Merced County*. Prepared for the Merced County Board of Supervisors. n.d.
- Congressional Research Service. *California's San Joaquin Valley: Region in Transition*. 2005.
- Cothern, James H. *Economics of Eastern Merced County Agriculture*. Prepared for EIP Associates. 2002.
- Great Valley Center. *Can City and Farm Coexist? The Agricultural Buffer Experience in California*. Modesto. nod.
- Hammond, Sonja Varea (UC Cooperative Extension UCCE); Norton, Maxwell V. (UCCE Merced County); Schmidt (UC-Davis), Evan E.; Sokolow, Alvin. (UC Davis) 2010. "California communities deal with conflict and adjustment at the urban-agricultural edge." *California Agriculture*. 64 (3): 121-128. July-September 2010.
- Merced County. Agricultural Commissioner, Annual Report of Agriculture. 2009.
- Merced County. Code, Chapter 18.
- Merced County. *October 8, 2008 Merced County Planning Commission Meeting Minor Subdivision Activity Presentation: A Countywide Qualitative Compilation of All Minor Subdivision Activity in Agricultural Zones Over the Past Ten Years*. 2008.
- Merced County. Year 2000 General Plan. 1990.
- Merced County Department of Agriculture. *Annual Report of Agriculture*. 2005 and earlier years.

- Merced County. Board of Supervisor's December 14, 2010 Agenda: Summary of SB 863 for Williamson Act Program. 2010.
- Norton, Maxwell. *Merced County Agriculture*. UC Cooperative Extension, Merced County. 2005.
- Norton, Maxwell and Scott Stoddard. *Contribution of Selected Agricultural Activities in Merced County*. UC Cooperative Extension, Merced County. September, 2005.
- Sokolow, Alvin D. *California's Edge Problem: Urban Impacts on Agriculture*. Pp. 289-304 in J.B. Siebert, ed., *California Agriculture: Dimensions and Issues*. Berkeley: Giannini Foundation of Agricultural Economics. 2004.
- Sokolow, Alvin, Maxwell Norton, Ramiro Lobo, Sonya Varea-Hammond and Evan Schmidt. *California Agriculture at the Urban Edge*, unpublished report. UC Cooperative Extension.
- State of California. Williamson Act Program – Report and Statistics. Current and Historic Data about Williamson Act Status. Total Enrollment 2008 & 2009. 2007.
- Wacker, Matthew, Alvin D. Sokolow and Rachel Elkins. *County Right-to-Farm Ordinances in California: An Assessment of Impact and Effectiveness*. Issues Brief 15, University of California Agricultural Issues Center, Davis. May, 2001.
- U.S. Census of Agriculture. 2002 and earlier years.
- U.S. Census of Agriculture. 2007 Census of Agriculture Report. 2009.
- U.S. Census Bureau. 2007 Census of Agriculture Report. 2009.

Websites

- California Department of Conservation. www.consrv.ca.gov. November 6, 2006.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. www.fws.gov. November 5, 2006.
- Merced County Agricultural Commissioner. www.co.merced.ca.us/ag/index.html
- Merced County Department of Planning. www.co.merced.ca.us/planning/index.html
- Merced County Local Agency Formation Commission. www.lafco.merced.org. November 13, 2006.

Persons Consulted

- Llyod, Matt, Easement Program Manager. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. May 2, 2011.
- Martin, Bill, Director. Central Valley Farmland Land Trust. October 6, 2006.
- Martin, Bill, Director. Central Valley Farmland Land Trust. April 28, 2011.
- Merced County Agricultural Commissioner staff. June 19, 2006.
- Nicholson, Bill, Assistant Development Services Director. Merced County Planning and Community Development Department. November 7, 2006.
- Norton, Maxwell, Farm Advisor. University of California Cooperative Extension, Merced County. November 14, 2006.
- Okuye, Jeannie, Board Member. Merced County Farm Bureau. November 14, 2006.
- Penberth, Molly, Manager. Farmland Mapping and Monitoring Program, California Department of Conservation. November 6, 2006
- White, Janet, Assistant Chancellor. University of California, Merced. November 3, 2006.

Chapter 6

Reports/Publications

- Merced County Association of Governments (MCAG). *Federal Transportation Improvement Program, FY 2006/07 through FY 2008/09*. Adopted July 20, 2006.
- Merced County Association of Governments (MCAG). *Merced Short Range Transit Plan. Prepared for MCAG by Korve Engineering*. September 23, 2004.
- Merced County Association of Governments (MCAG). *2004 Regional Transportation Plan – Merced County*. Adopted August 19, 2004.

Chapter 7

Reports/Publications

- CH2M Hill. *Merced Water Supply Plan Update*. Prepared for City of Merced, Merced Irrigation District, and University of California Merced. September 2001.
- California Department of Finance (DOF). *California Public K-12 Graded Enrollment and High School Graduate Projections by County – 2011 Series*. 2011.
- California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection, *California Fire Plan*, March 1996.
- California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection, *Madera-Mariposa-Merced Unit Fire Master Plan*, 2005.
- California Department of Public Health, “Final Statement of Reasons – Arsenic Primary Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL) Revision Title 22, California Code of Regulations”. August 7, 2008.
- California Department of Water Resources (DWR). *Groundwater Bulletin 118*. 2012.
- California Department of Water Resources (DWR). *Arsenic in Drinking Water – MCL Status. “Final Statement of Reasons – Arsenic Primary Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL) Revision Title 22, California Code of Regulations”*. 2008.
- Economic and Planning Systems (EPS). *Merced County Water Local Agency Formation Commission. Merced County Municipal Service Review. “Final Report Merced County Water and Sewer Service Providers Municipal Service Review.”* Prepared by Economic and Planning Systems, Inc. May 24, 2007.
- Merced, County of, *Merced County Fire Master Plan*, March 1996
- Merced, County of, *University Community Plan Draft Environmental Impact Report*, August 2001
- Merced, County of. *Merced County General Plan*. Adopted in 2000.
- Merced County Planning and Community Development Department. *Delhi Community Plan – Public Review Draft*, May 27, 2005.
- Merced, County of, *Final Budget Fiscal Year July 2005*, August 30, 2006.
- Merced, County of, *Proposed Budget Fiscal Year July 2006-June 2007*, June 20, 2006.
- Merced, County of, *University Community Plan Draft Environmental Impact Report*, August 2001
- Merced, County of, *Final Budget Fiscal Year July 2005*, August 30, 2006.
- Merced, County of, *Mental Health Service Act Community Services and Supports Plan*, November 22, 2005.
- Merced, County of, *Proposed Budget Fiscal Year July 2006-June 2007*, June 20, 2006.
- Merced, County of, *Riverside Motorsports Park Draft Environmental Impact Report*, November 2005
- Merced, County of, *University Community Plan Draft Environmental Impact Report*, August 2001

- Merced County Planning and Community Development Department. *Fox Hills Community Specific Plan Update - Draft*. February 2006.
- Merced County Planning and Community Development Department. *Planada Community Plan*. December 9, 2003.
- Merced County. *Draft Environmental Impact Report for the Delhi Community Plan*. June 2005.
- Merced County. *Draft Environmental Impact Report for Riverside Motorsports Park*. November 4, 2005.
- Merced County. *Draft Environmental Impact Report for Yosemite Lake Estates General Plan Amendment*. January 2003.
- Merced County. *Year 2000 General Plan*. Adopted December 4, 1990.
- Merced Local Agency Formation Commission. *Santa Nella County Water District Municipal Service Review*. March 23, 2006.
- Merced, County of, *University Community Plan Draft Environmental Impact Report*, August 2001
- Merced, County of, *Final Budget Fiscal Year July 2005*, August 30, 2006.
- Merced, County of, *Proposed Budget Fiscal Year July 2006-June 2007*, June 20, 2006.
- Merced, County of, *Riverside Motorsports Park Draft Environmental Impact Report*, November 2005
- Merced, County of, *University Community Plan Draft Environmental Impact Report*, August 2001
- Nolte Associates, Inc. *Draft Merced County General Plan Update: Qualitative Comparison of Water Supply and Demands in Merced County – Technical Memorandum*. November 2009.
- Pride. Corey. Los Banos Enterprise. "Loaded Los Banos Landfill Gets Relief." February 18, 2011.
- Stantec. Merced Storm Water Group. "Storm Water Management Program." April 2007
- Stockton, City of. *Stockton General Plan Background Report*. January 9, 2006.
- Tulare County. *Tulare County General Plan Background Report – Draft*. October 2004.
- United States Environmental Protection Agency. *Drinking Water Contaminants*. 2011.
- United States Department of the Interior. Bureau of Reclamation (BLM). Mid-Pacific Region. 2011.
- United States Department of the Interior. Bureau of Reclamation (BLM). *Water Year 2011 Interim Flow Releases Fact Sheet*. 2010.

Websites

- California Department of Corrections, <http://www.dmh.cahwnet.gov/MHSA>, September 5, 2006
- California Integrated Waste Board, Solid Waste Information System, <http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/SWIS/>
- California Environmental Protection Agency, California Unified Program Agency, Evaluations, www.calepa.ca.gov/CUPA/Evaluations/default.htm
- California Energy Commission, www.energy.ca.gov/ October 2006
- California Public Utility Commission, www.cpuc.ca.gov/ October 2006
- California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection, <http://www.fire.ca.gov/>, September 10, 2006
- California Fire Alliance, <http://cafirealliance.org/>, September 12, 2006.
- California Department of Education, <http://data1.cde.ca.gov/>, September 10, 2006
- Merced Community College, <http://www.mccd.edu/>, September 11, 2006

Merced County Office of Education, <http://www.mcoe.org/>, September 10, 2006.

UC Merced, <http://www.ucmercedplanning.net/>, September 11, 2006

California Department of Mental Health, <http://www.dmh.cahwnet.gov/MHSA>, September 5, 2006

Memorial Hospital Los Banos, <http://www.memoriallosbanos.org/>, September 18, 2006

Merced County Department of Human Services, <http://www.co.merced.ca.us/hsa/index.htm>, September 18, 2006

Merced County Department of Mental Health, <http://www.co.merced.ca.us/mentalhealth/>, September 5, 2006.

Merced County Law Library, <http://www.co.merced.ca.us/lawlibrary>, August 15, 2006

Merced County Library Services, <http://www.co.merced.ca.us/library>, August 15, 2006

Mercy Medical Center Merced, <http://www.mercymercedcares.org>, September 5, 2006

Merced County Fire Department, <http://www.co.merced.ca.us/fire/>, August 25, 2006.

Merced County Office of Education, <http://www.mcoe.org/>, February 7, 2012.

Merced County Public Works and Solid Waste, <http://www.co.merced.ca.us/index.aspx?NID=1829>, November 18, 2011.

Merced, County of. www.co.merced.ca.us October 2006

Merced County of Associated Governments, Merced County Recycling, – www.mercedrecycles.com

Merced County Association of Governments. <http://www.mcag.cog.ca.us/>, September 22, 2006

Merced County. <http://web.co.merced.ca.us/>, September 22, 2006

Merced Irrigation District. <http://www.mercedid.org/>, September 26, 2006

United States Department of the Interior. Bureau of Reclamation (BLM). http://www.usbr.gov/mp/nepa/nepa_projdetails.cfm?Project_ID=2940, May 31, 2011

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. <http://www.epa.gov>, October 2, 2006

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. <http://water.epa.gov/drink/contaminants/index.cfm>, May 4, 2011

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, <http://www.ferc.gov> October 2006

Merced County Sheriff Department, <http://www.co.merced.ca.us/hsa/index.htm>, September 18, 2006

Merced County Department of Mental Health, <http://www.co.merced.ca.us/mentalhealth/>, September 5, 2006.

Persons Consulted

Andersen, Lee, Superintendent, Merced County Office of Education, October 2006

Blake, Bill, Under Sheriff, Merced County Sheriff Department, September 2006

Bradford, Marsha, Merced County Sheriff Department, 2012

Ferry, Sandy, Hospital Administrator, Dos Palos Memorial Hospital, September 2006

Liszewski, Richard, Hospital Administrator, Memorial Hospital Los Banos, October 2006

McLaughlin, Robert, Director of Public Relations, Mercy Medical Center Merced, September 2006.

Moore, Hank, Merced County Fire Marshall, Merced County Fire Department, February 10, 2009

Personal Communications with the Merced County Public Works, Jerry Lowre, Scott Johnston, September and October 2006

Pan, Adam, California Energy Commission, Electricity Analysis Office, personal communications. Telephone conversations and email, October 26 and 27, 2006 with Valerie Rosenkrantz of Planning Partners.

Slate, Liz, Administrative Assistant, Department of Mental Health Services, September 2006.

Wells, Tom, Deputy Director, Merced Operational Area Office of Emergency Services, September 2006.

Chapter 8

Reports/Publications

CH2MHill. Merced Water Supply Plan Update: *Final Status Report*. Prepared for City of Merced, Merced Irrigation District, and University of California, Merced. September 2001.

Dubrovsky, Neil M., Kratzer, Charles R., Brown, Larry R., Gronberg, JoAnn M., and Karen R. Burow. *Water Quality in the San Joaquin-Tulare Basins, California 1992-95*. U.S. Geological Survey Circular-1159. 1998.

EDAW. *Villages of Laguna San Luis Community Plan Draft Environmental Impact Report SCH# 2005011074*. July 2007.

EMC Planning. *Fox Hills Community Specific Plan Update and Environmental Impact Report*. July 2006.

Endangered Species Recovery Program (ESRP). California State University, Stanislaus. Endangered Species Recovery Program. Conservation of San Joaquin Kit Foxes in Western Merced County. 2009.

Merced, County of. *Wellhead Protection Program, Boyle Engineering*, October 1996

Merced, County of. *Merced County General Plan. Adopted Year 2000*

Merced, County of. *Animal Confinement Ordinance Revision DEIR/FEIR*. 2001.

Merced Storm Water Group (MSWG). *Storm Water Management Program. (DRAFT)* Submitted to Regional Water Quality Control Board Central Valley Region Fresno Office March 1, 2004.

Turlock Groundwater Basin Association. *Turlock Groundwater Basin, Draft Groundwater Management Plan*. August 30, 1997.

Final Status Report. City of Merced, *Merced Irrigation District and University of California, Merced*. September 2001.

_____. University of California, Merced. *UC Merced Update Plan*.

_____. *2005 Inspection and Integrity Report of the Flood Control Project Maintenance and Repair*.

CEC, 2001a. California Utility Electricity Deliveries by County for 2000; 2001.

CDC, 2001b. Energy Conservation and Supply Responses – 2001. December 2001.

CEC, 2001c. California Energy Commission Renewable Energy Program new Renewable Energy Projects Funded; October 16, 2001.

CEC, 2002b. 2002-2012 Electricity Outlook Report. February 2002.

CEC, 2012. Energy Consumption Data Management System. Electricity Consumption by County.

Clinkenbeard, John P., Mineral Land Classification of Merced County, California, Open File Report 99-08, California Dept. of Conservation, Division of Mines and Geology, 1999.

Collar, et. al., undated.

Gough, Andrea, California Energy Commission, personal communications. Telephone conversations and Great Valley Center 2005. *The State of the Great Central Valley: Assessing the Region via Indicators- The Environment 2005*. Great Valley Center. November 2005

Merced County 1990. *Merced County Year 2000 General Plan*. Adopted December 4, 1990.

- Merced County 2002. *Final Program Environmental Report for the Merced County Animal Confinement Ordinance Revision*. June 2002.
- Merced, County of, *Merced County Year 2000 General Plan*, including Revisions Resulting from the Phase II Policy Update, December 1990
- Merced, County of, *Planada Community Plan*, Adopted December 9, 2003
- Merced, County of, *University Community Plan, Area Plan – Recreation*, May 2001
- Merced, County of, *University Community Plan Draft Environmental Impact Report*, August 2001
- Merced County Association of Governments, *Draft Environmental Impact Report for Merced County's 2004 Regional Transportation Plan*, 2004
- United States Fish and Wildlife Service, *Grasslands Wildlife Management Area Proposed Expansion Environmental Assessment, Land Protection Plan, and Conceptual Management Plan*. January 2005
- United States Fish and Wildlife Service, *Grasslands Wildlife Management Area Expansion Study*. Planning Update 5, July 2005
- Merced County Association of Governments (MCAG) 2004. *Final Environmental Impact Report for Merced County's 2004 Regional Transportation Plan*. (Chapter 7 Biological Resources.
- NatureServe 2005. Comer, P., K. Goodin, A. Tomaino, G. Hammerson, G. Kittel, S. Menard, C. Nordman, M. Pyne, M. Reid, L. Sneddon, and K. Snow. *Biodiversity Values of Geographically Isolated Wetlands in the United States*. NatureServe, Arlington, VA.
- Sawyer, J.O. and T. Keeler-Wolf. 1995. *A Manual of California Vegetation*. California Native Plant Society, Sacramento. California.
- Stockton, City of 2006. *City of Stockton General Plan Update Background Report*. January 2006.
- Sustainable Agriculture Research and Education Program (SAREP). 2000 "Increasing Connections between Farmers and Communities in Stanislaus and Merced Counties". Part of a larger study. Prepared by Gail Feenstra and Robin Kozloff. University of California Davis SAREP. June, 2000.
- The Planning Center. *Santa Nella Community Specific Plan: Recirculated Environmental Impact Report*. May 2000.
- Tulare, County of. 2004. *Tulare County General Plan Background Report*. October 2004.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS). 2002. *Recovery Plan for the California Red-legged Frog (Rana aurora draytonii)*. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Portland, Oregon. viii + 173 pp.
- Vollmar, J.E. (Ed.). 2002. *Wildlife and Rare Plant Ecology of Eastern Merced County's Vernal Pool Grasslands*. Vollmar Consulting. Berkeley, CA.
- email, October 26 and 27, 2006 with Valerie Rosenkrantz of Planning Partners.
- Merced County Animal Confinement Ordinance Draft Environmental Impact Report, 2002. Prepared for Merced County by Planning Partners California Department of Water Resources. *California Water Plan Update 2005: A Framework for Action*. California Water Resources Department Bulletin 160-05. December 2005.
- California Air Resources Board. Top 4 Summary Data. 2011.
- California Air Resources Board. Ambient Air Quality Standards. 2010.
- California Air Resources Board. Area Designation Maps/State and National. 2010.
- California Air Resources Board. 2009 Almanac Emission Projection Data: 2010 Estimated Annual Average Emissions, Merced County. 2009.

- California Air Resources Board. 2009 Almanac – Chapter 4: Air Basin Trends and Forecasts -- Criteria Pollutants. 2009.
- California Department of Fish and Game (CDFG). California Department of Fish and Game Natural Diversity Database (CNDDDB). Wildlife and Habitat Data Analysis Branch. 2011.
- State of California Department of Conservation. 2004-2006 California Farmland Conversion Report. 2007.
- California Department of Transportation (Caltrans). California Scenic Highway Mapping System. 2012.
- California Department of Water Resources. *2005 Inspection & Integrity Report of the Flood Control Project Maintenance and Repair*. Published in February 2006
- California Regional Water Quality Control Board - Central Valley Region. *The Water Quality Control Plan (Basin Plan) for the California Regional Water Quality Control Board Central Valley Region, Fourth Edition: The Sacramento River Basin and The San Joaquin River Basin*. Revised September 2004 (with Approved Amendments).
- California Regional Water Quality Control Board - Central Valley Region. *Agricultural Drainage Contribution to Water Quality in the Grassland Watershed of Western Merced County, California: October 1997-September 1998 (Water Year 1998)*. May 2000.
- California Regional Water Quality Control Board - Central Valley Region. *Agricultural Drainage Contribution to Water Quality in the Grassland Watershed of Western Merced County, California: October 1998-September 2000 (Water Years 1999 and 2000)*. April 2002.
- California Regional Water Quality Control Board - Central Valley Region. *Water Quality of the Lower San Joaquin River: Lander Avenue to Vernalis October 1998- September 2000 (Water Years 1999 and 2000)*. April 2002.
- California Regional Water Quality Control Board - Central Valley Region. *Water Quality of the Lower San Joaquin River: Lander Avenue to Vernalis October 1997- September 1998 (Water Years 1998)*. May 2000.
- California Department of Water Resources. California's Groundwater. *California Water Resources Department Bulletin 118 Update 2003*. October 2003 and January 2006.
- California Department of Water Resources (DWR). Levee Evaluation Program. 2012.
- California Department of Water Resources (DWR). Flood Control System Status Report. 2011.
- California Water Resources Control Board. Storm Water Program. Draft Phase II Small MS4 General Permit – Fact Sheet. 2011.
- California Water Resources Control Board. State Water Resources Control Board. Draft NPDES Industrial General Permit Documents for Public Comment –Summary of Changes Document. SWRCB. September 9, 2011.
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). *Flood Insurance Study: Merced County, California and Incorporated Areas*. January 2006.
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). *Preliminary Flood Insurance Study, Merced County and Incorporated Areas*. September 15, 2010.
- Governor's Office of Planning and Research. State CEQA Guidelines §15065, and Appendix G of the State CEQA Guidelines. 1999.
- National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS). *Public Draft Recovery Plan for the Evolutionary Significant Units of Sacramento River Winter-Run Chinook Salmon and Central Valley Spring-Run Chinook Salmon and the distinct population segment of Central Valley Steelhead*. NMFS Southwest Regional Office. Sacramento, California. October 2009.

- San Joaquin River Restoration Program (SJRRP). *San Joaquin River Restoration Program: Program Management Plan: Implementing the Stipulation of Settlement in Natural Resources Defense Council, et al., v. Kirk Rodgers, United States Bureau of Reclamation, et al. Case No. S-88-1658-LKK/GGH. United States District Court.* May 1, 2007
- San Joaquin River Restoration Program (SJRRP). *Draft Program Environmental Impact Statement/Environmental Impact Report.* April 2011.
- Stillwater Sciences. *Merced River Corridor Restoration Program*, prepared for Merced River Alliance Project. February 2002.
- U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) December 2002. *Sacramento and San Joaquin River Basins California Comprehensive Study: Interim Report.* Prepared in coordination with the California Reclamation Board.
- U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) 2006.
- U. S. Bureau of Reclamation. *San Luis Drainage Feature Re-evaluation: Final Environmental Impact Statement.* May 2006.
- U.S. Department of Agriculture. Natural Resources Conservation Service. *Soils of Merced County.* 2007.
- U.S. Department of the Interior. Bureau of Reclamation (BLM) and California Department of Parks and Recreation (CDPR). *San Luis Reservoir State Recreation Area Resource Management Plan / Preliminary General Plan/ Draft Environmental Impact Statement/ Environmental Impact Report. SCH No. 2002121012.* April, 2005.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *The Green Book Nonattainment Areas for Criteria Pollutants.* 2011.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS). *Standardized Recommendations for Protection of the Endangered San Joaquin Kit Fox Prior to or during Ground Disturbance.* Sacramento Fish and Wildlife Office. 2011.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS). *Recovery Plan for Vernal Pool Ecosystems of California and Southern Oregon.* December 2005.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS). *News Release: Central Valley's Grasslands Ecological Area, Winter Home to More than 1,000,000 Birds, Recognized as Wetland of Worldwide Importance.* 2005.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS). *Recovery Plan for California Red Legged Frog (Rana aurora draytonii).* Region 1, Portland, Oregon. 2002.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS). *Draft Recovery Plan for Giant Garter Snake (Thamnophis gigas).* 1999.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS). *Recovery Plan for Upland Species of the San Joaquin Valley, California. Region 1, Portland, Oregon.* 1998.
- University of California and United States Army Corps of Engineers. *UC Merced and University Community Project Final Environmental Impact Statement/ Environmental Impact Report. SCH#2008041009.* March, 2009.
- Vollmar, J.E. (Ed.). *Wildlife and Rare Plant Ecology of Eastern Merced County's Vernal Pool Grasslands.* Vollmar Consulting. Berkeley, CA. 2002.
- “Endangered and Threatened Wildlife and Plants; Final Designation of Critical Habitat for Four Vernal Pool Crustaceans and Eleven Vernal Pool Plants in California and Southern Oregon, Final Rule.” Federal Register 68 (6 August 2003): 46684-46762. Revised August 11, 2005: *Evaluation of Economic Exclusions from August 2003 final rule (70 CFR 46924).* Revised Februar 10, 2006 *Final Rule Administrative Revisions (71 CFR 7118).* All codified to 50 CFR part 17.

Endangered and Threatened Wildlife and Plants; Designation of Critical Habitat for the California Red-Legged Frog, and Special Rule Exemption Associated With Final Listing for Existing Routine Ranching Activities; Final Rule. Federal Register 70 (13 April 2006): 19244-19292

“Endangered and Threatened Wildlife and Plants; Final Designation of Critical Habitat for the California Tiger Salamander, Central Population, Final Rule.” Federal Register 70 (23 August 2005): 49379-49458

Websites

California Air Resources Board. <http://www.arb.ca.gov/>, September 2006

San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District, <http://valleyair.org>, September 2006

California Department of Fish and Game, www.dfg.ca.gov, September 1, 2006

California Division of Land Resource Protection, Farmland Mapping and Monitoring Program, <http://www.consrv.ca.gov/dlrp/FMMP>, November 2, 2006

California State University at Fullerton, Institute of Economic and Environmental Studies, *The Health and Related Economic Benefits of Attaining Healthful Air in the San Joaquin Valley*, March 2006. Research conducted by Jane V. Hall, Ph.D., Victor Brajer, Ph.D., and Frederick W. Lurmann. Research funded by the William and Flora Hewlett Foundation.

United State Environmental Protection Agency and California Air Resources Board, 2005. *Air Quality and Land Use Hand Book: A Community Health Perspective.*

_____, 1999. EIIIP Volume IX: Chapter 1: *Getting Started: Emission Inventory Methods for PM2.5.* United States Environmental Protection Agency, *Emissions Inventory Improvement Program.* July 1999.

California State Department of Parks and Recreation, www.parks.ca.gov, September 1, 2006

The Nature Conservancy, <http://www.nature.org/wherewework/northamerica/states/california/preserves/art6322.html#>, October 15, 2006.

United States Fish and Wildlife Service, <http://www.fws.gov>, September 1, 2006

California Biogeographic Information and Observation System (BIOS) <http://bios.dfg.ca.gov> (CDFG 2006a)

California Department of Fish and Game Habitat Conservation Planning Branch website <http://www.dfg.ca.gov/hcpb/species> (CDFG 2006b)

California Native Plant Society (CNPS) Inventory of Rare and Endangered Plants website <http://cnps.web.aplus.net/cgi-bin/inv/inventory.cgi> (CNPS 2006)

California Natural Diversity Database (CNDDDB), Rarefind 3 computer application (California Department of Fish and Game, August 2006 update); <http://www.dfg.ca.gov/whdab/html/cnddb.html> (CDFG 2006c)

California Department of Conservation, Division of Mines and Geology, <http://www.consrv.ca.gov/DOG/index.htm>, October 1, 2006

Merced County 2000. University Community Plan Background Report. Draft Printed 03/22/00. Accessed August 2006 at <http://www.ucmercedplanning.net/information/countyinfo.html>

U.S. Forest Service (USFS) Ecological Subregions of California website (<http://www.fs.fed.us/r5/projects/ecoregions>) (USFS 2006)

University of California, Santa Barbara (UCSB) California GAP Analysis Project website http://www.biogeog.ucsb.edu/projects/gap/gap_home.html (UCSB 2006)

California Energy Commission (CEC). www.energy.ca.gov, September and October 2006

CEC Consumer Energy Center. www.consumerenergycenter.org/renewables/index.html. October 2006

Merced, City of. <http://www.cityofmerced.org>, September 4th
Merced Irrigation District(MID). <http://www.mercedid.org>
California Department of Water Resources. <http://www.dwr.water.ca.gov>
CERES. <http://www.ceres.ca.gov>
Merced, County of. <http://www.co.merced.ca.us/CountyWeb>
Wikipedia Encyclopedia. http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Merced_County,_California
U.S. Bureau of Reclamation. <http://www.usbr.gov/mp/grassland/index>
U.S. Bureau of Reclamation. <http://sss.usbr.gov/newsroom/newsrelease/>
Environmental News Service. <http://www.ens-newswire.com/ens/sep2006>
California Environmental Protection Agency, State Water Resources Control Board.
<http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/tmdl>

Persons Consulted

Barker, Dan Air Quality Specialist. San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District. September 19 2006
Martin, William, Director, Central Valley Farmland Trust, October 2006
Nuño, Elena Air Quality Specialist. San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District. September 19 2006
Owens, Maryann, Biologist. USFWS. October 2006
Pan, Adam, California Energy Commission, Electricity Analysis Office, personal communications. Telephone conversations and email, October 26 and 27, 2006 with Valerie Rosenkrantz of Planning Partners.
Ferranti, Annee, Biologist. CDFG. September 2006.
Mac, Steven. California Energy Commission. 2012.

Chapter 9

Reports/Publications

Alt, D., and D. W. Hyndman. *Roadside Geology of Northern and Central California*. Mountain Press Publishing Company, Missoula, Montana. 2000.
State of California Department of Finance. *California Statistical Abstract*. Sacramento. 2006.
Cook, S. F. The Conflict between the California Indians and White Civilization, I: The Indian Versus the Spanish Mission. *Ibero-Americana* 21. Berkeley. 1943.
Cook, S. F. The Aboriginal Population of the San Joaquin Valley, California. *University of California Anthropological Records* 16(2):31-80. Berkeley. 1955.
Cook, S. F. Colonial Expeditions to the Interior of California: Central Valley, 1800-1820. *University of California Anthropological Records* 16(6):239-292. Berkeley. 1960.
Cook, S. F. Expeditions to the Interior of California: Central Valley, 1820-1840. *University of California Anthropological Records* 20(5):151-214. Berkeley. 1962.
Cabezut-Ortiz, D. J. *Merced County: The Golden Harvest*. Windsor Publications, Northridge. 1987.
Cowan, R. G. *Ranchos of California: A List of Spanish Concessions 1775-1822 and Mexican Grants 1822-1846*. Academic Library Guild, Fresno. 1956.
Hoover, M. B., H. E. Rensch, and E. G. Rensch. *Historic Spots in California*. Stanford University Press. 1958.

- Outcalt, J. *History of Merced County, California*. Historic Record Co., Los Angeles. 1925.
- Radcliffe, C. *History of Merced County*. Cawston, Merced. 1940.
- Dougherty, J. W. and R. H. Werner. Final Report: Archaeological Testing, Data Salvage and Burial Rescue at CA-MER-323, An Archaeological Site Near South Dos Palos, Merced County, California. Report Prepared for Joint Powers Authority, Dos Palos and South Dos Palos, Merced.
- Moratto, M. J. *California Archaeology*. Academic Press, Orlando. 1984.
- Napton, L. K., *Seven Counties: An Archaeological Overview of Alpine, Calaveras, Mariposa, Merced, San Joaquin, Stanislaus and Tuolumne Counties, California*. Office of Historic Preservation, Sacramento. 1981.
- Office of Historic Preservation. *Instructions for Recording Historical Resources*. Office of Historic Preservation, Sacramento. 1995.
- Office of Historic Preservation. *Historic Property Data File*, Merced County. 2011.
- Olsen, W. H., and L. A. Payen. *Archaeology of the Grayson Site, Merced County, California*. California Department of Parks and Recreation, *Archaeological Reports No. 12*. Sacramento. 1969.
- Peak, A. S., and T. F. Weber. *Archaeological Investigations at the Wolfsen Mound, CA-Mer-215, Merced County, California*. Report filed with Division of Water Resources, Sacramento. 1978.
- Pritchard, W. E. *The Archeology of Lower Los Banos Creek, Merced County, California*. Master's thesis, California State University, Sacramento. 1967.
- Pritchard, W. E. *Archeology of the Menjoulet Site, Merced County, California*. California Department of Parks and Recreation Report 13. Sacramento. 1970.
- Wildesen, L. [Dos Palos, CA-MER-66.] *Treganza Museum Anthropological Papers 5(7):266-278*. San Francisco. 1969.
- Heizer, R. F., and A. Almquist. *The Other Californians: Prejudice and Discrimination Under Spain, Mexico and the United States to 1920*. University of California Press, Berkeley. 1971.
- Kroeber, A. L. Handbook of the Indians of California. *Bureau of American Ethnology Bulletin 78*. Smithsonian Institution, Washington, D.C. 1925.
- Latta, F. F. *Handbook of Yokuts Indians*. Bear State Books, Santa Cruz. 1977.
- Wallace, W. J. Northern Valley Yokuts. In *California*, edited by R. Heizer, pp. 462-470, Handbook of North American Indians, Vol. 8: W. C. Sturtevant, general editor. Smithsonian Institution, Washington, D. C. 1978.
- Fancher, D. C. *The Geology of the Southern Third of the Orestimba Quadrangle, Stanislaus and Merced Counties, California*. Masters Thesis, Department of Geology, University of California, Berkeley. 1950.
- Hoots, H. W., L. T. Bear, and W. D. Kleinpell. Geologic Summary of the San Joaquin Valley, California. In *Geology of Southern California*, edited by R. H. Jahns, pp. 113-129. *California Division of Mines Bulletin 170*. 1954.
- Merced, County of, *Riverside Motorsports Park Draft Environmental Impact Report*, November 2005
- Merced, County of, *Planada Community Plan*, Adopted December 9, 2003
- Merced, County of, *University Community Plan, Area Plan – Recreation*, May 2001
- Merced, County of, *University Community Plan Draft Environmental Impact Report*, August 2001
- Merced County Association of Governments. *Merced County Regional Commuter Bicycle Plan*, June 2003
- Rosenthal, J. S. and J. Meyer. *Cultural Resources Inventory of Caltrans District 10 Rural*

Conventional Highways, Volume III: Geoarchaeological Study; Landscape Evolution and the Archaeological Record of Central California. California Department of Transportation District 10, Stockton. 2004.

Merced County Association of Governments (MCAG). *Merced County Regional Bicycle Transportation Plan.* Prepared by the Merced County Association of Governments. October 29, 2008.

United States Census Bureau. Table 1: Interim Projections: Ranking of Census 2000 and Projected 2030 State Population and Change: 2000 to 2030. 2010.

Websites

California Historical Society, 2006;

(http://www.californiahistoricalsociety.org/programs/ca_listings/024.html).

Elam, T. The San Joaquin Valley Through Time. www.sharktoothhill.com/california. 2001.

U. S. Census Bureau. www.quickfacts.census.gov. 2000.

California Department of Fish and Game, www.dfg.ca.gov, September 1, 2006

California State Department of Parks and Recreation, www.parks.ca.gov, September 1, 2006

Merced County Association of Governments, www.mecedrides.com, August 31, 2006

United States Fish and Wildlife Service, <http://www.fws.gov>, September 1, 2006

Persons Consulted

Veyar, Peggy, Merced County Parks and Recreation Division of the Department of Public Works, September 2006

Jacobs, Kelly, Merced County of Public Works, September 2006

Chapter 10

Reports/Publications

California Department of Water Resources. 2005 Inspection & Integrity Report of the Flood Control Project Maintenance and Repair. Published in February 2006

California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection, California Fire Plan, March 1996.

California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection, Madera-Mariposa-Merced Unit Fire Master Plan, 2005

California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection, Madera-Mariposa-Merced Unit Fire Management Plan. 2009.

California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CALFIRE). State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection Strategic Fire Plan for California. 2010.

California Department of Water Resources (DWR). Best Available Maps Webviewer. 2012.

California Department of Water Resources (DWR). Flood Management. Flood Levee Protection Zones. San Joaquin River LFPZ Map. 2012.

California Department of Water Resources (DWR). "Central Valley Flood Management Planning Program – Draft State Plan of Flood Control Descriptive Document. January 2010.

California Geological Survey (CGS). Open-File Report 2011–1188. Prepared by John P. Clinkenbeard. California Geological Survey Map Sheet 59. Sacramento, California. 2011.

California Geological Survey (CGS). Department of Conservation (DOC). Landslide Inventory Maps. 2007.

- California, State of. California Integrated Waste Management Board (CIWMB). Solid Waste Information System (SWIS). 2012.
- California Department of Transportation, Aeronautics Division, *California Airport Land Use Planning Handbook*, January 2002.
- California Department of Transportation, Aeronautics Division, *California Aviation Systems Plan – Policy Element*, February 2006.
- California Department of Transportation, Aeronautics Division, *California Aviation Systems Plan – System Requirements Element*, December 2003.
- California, State of. State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB). Land Disposal Geotracker. 2012.
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) January 2006. *Flood Insurance Study: Merced County, California and Incorporated Areas*.
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). FEMA Region IX. Letter to Honorable Jerry O’Banion Chairman, Merced County. June 10, 2011.
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). Flood Map Revision: Post-Preliminary Processing, Merced County. October 15, 2010.
- Kema, National Biosolids Partnership, *Biosolids EMS Verification, East Bay MUD WWTP, Oakland, CA*, September 19, 2006
- Merced, County of, *Merced County Fire Master Plan*, March 1996
- Merced, County of, *University Community Plan Draft Environmental Impact Report*, August 2001
- Merced, County of, *Merced County Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan*, April 1999.
- Merced, County of, *University Community Plan Draft Environmental Impact Report*, August 2001
- Merced, County of. *Merced County General Plan*. Adopted in Year 2000.
- Merced, County of. Program Environmental Impact Report For the Merced County Animal Confinement Ordinance Revision, Planning Partners, June 2002
- Merced, County of, Division of Environmental Health. Biosolids Verification Audit Report, September 19, 2006.
- Merced, County of. *Merced County General Plan*. Adopted in Year 2000.
- Merced, County of. *Merced County Building Department. California-Status of Building Codes and Regulations*. 2011.
- Merced, County of. *Merced County Contaminated Site Listing*. 2011.
- Merced, County of. *Draft Merced County Land Use Compatibility Plan*. 2011.
- Merced, County of. *Draft Castle Airport Master Plan*. Department of Commerce, Aviation, and Economic Development. Prepared by Mead and Hunt. April 2011.
- Merced County Association of Governments. *2004 Regional Transportation Plan – Merced County*, Adopted August 19, 2004.
- Stillwater Sciences, *Mercury Assessment of the Merced River Ranch*, October 2004.
- U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) December 2002. *Sacramento and San Joaquin River Basins California Comprehensive Study: Interim Report*. Prepared in coordination with the California Reclamation Board.
- United States Department of Homeland Security. Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). National Earthquake Hazard Reduction Program. August 2011.

- United States Geological Survey (USGS). "Prospects, and Other Natural Occurrences of Asbestos in California." Prepared by Bradley S. Van Gosen. 2011.
- University of California. University of California-Merced (UC-Merced). UC-Merced Tomorrow: Final Long Range Development Plan (LRDP). 2009.
- University of California. University of California-Merced (UC-Merced). University Community Project Draft EIR/EIS. 2008.
- Van Gosen, Bradley S. and John P. Clinkenbeard. "Prospects, and Other Natural Occurrences of Asbestos in California." Open-File Report 2011-1188 California Geological Survey Map Sheet 59. 2011.

Websites

- California Building Code (CBC). <http://construction.about.com/b/2011/10/14/summary-of-new-2010-california-building-codes.htm>. 2012.
- California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection, <http://www.fire.ca.gov/>, September 10, 2006
- California Fire Alliance, <http://cafirealliance.org/>, September 12, 2006.
- California Fire and Resource Assessment Program, <http://frap.cdf.ca.gov/>, September 10, 2006
- California Geological Survey, General Location Guide for Ultramafic Rocks in California - Areas More Likely to Contain Naturally Occurring Asbestos, 2000, Map scale 1:1,100,000, Open-File Report 2000-19; ftp://ftp.consrv.ca.gov/pub/dmg/pubs/ofr/ofr_2000-019.pdf
- California Geological Survey, Fault Information and Alquist-Priolo Earthquake Fault Zoning Act 1972 <http://www.consrv.ca.gov/CGS/rghm/ap/>
- California Department of Toxics and Substances, Envirostor Database, <http://www.envirostor.dtsc.ca.gov/public/>, October 2006
- California State Water Resources Control Board, Geotracker Database, <http://www.geotracker.waterboards.ca.gov/>, October 2006
- AirNav. <http://www.airnav.com>, September 4, 2006.
- Federal Emergency Management Agency, <http://www.fema.gov/plan/prevent/earthquake/nehrrp.shtml#0>, 2011.
- Fire Resources of California Organized for Potential Emergencies (FIRESCOPE), <http://www.firescope.org/>, September 13, 2006
- Los Banos, City of. <http://www.losbanos.org>, September 5, 2006
- Merced, City of. www.cityofmerced.org, September 1, 2006
- California Department of Transportation, Aeronautics Division <http://www.dot.ca.gov>, August 20, 2006
- California Aviation Alliance, <http://www.californiaaviation.org>, August 25, 2006
- Federal Aviation Administration. <http://www.faa.gov>, August 22, 2006

Persons Consulted

- Buendia, Kelly, Deputy City Clerk. City of Gustine, September 2006
- Cardoza, Paul, Airport Manager. City of Los Banos. September 2006
- Kellie Jacobs. Administrative Engineer, *Merced County Department of Public Works (Personal Communications September 20, 2006)*.
- Malta, Scott, Castle Airport Manager, Merced County Department of Commerce, Aviation, and Economic Development. September 2006
- Mercer, Otis. Facility Based Operator (FBO) -Owner. Turlock Municipal Airport, September 2006.

Moore, Hank, Fire Marshall. Merced County Fire Department. February 10, 2009

Partin, Lloyd, Airport Manager. City of Merced. September 2006

Mitchell, Wayne, Assistant Deputy Director, California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection, Office of Planning and Prevention, October 2006.

Wells, Tom, Deputy Director, Merced Operational Area Office of Emergency Services, September 2006

Chapter 11

Reports/Publications

Bollard Acoustical Consultants, Inc. (BAC). 2030 Merced County General Plan. FHWA-RD-77-108 Highway Traffic Noise Prediction Model. Data. 2011.

California Department of Transportation (Caltrans). Annual Average Daily Traffic on the California State Highway System. 2010.

California Department of Transportation (Caltrans). Annual Average Daily Truck Traffic on the California State Highway System. 2009.

KD Anderson and Associates (KDA). 2030 Merced County General Plan Traffic Model Forecast Results. 2011.

Chapter 12

Reports/Publications

Bond, Tami C. & Sun, Haolin. 2005. Can Reducing Black Carbon Emissions Counteract Global Warming, *Environmental Science & Technology*, Vol. 39, No. 16, 2005, pps 5921-5926

Brekke, L. D., N. L. Miller, K. E. Bashford, N. W. T. Quinn, and J. A. Dracup. 2004. Climate Change Impacts Uncertainty for Water Resources in the San Joaquin River Basin, California. *Journal of the American Water Resources* 40(1):149–164.

Brohan, P., et al. 2006. Uncertainty estimates in regional and global observed temperature changes: a new dataset from 1850. *Journal of Geophysical Research*, 2006. 111: p. D12106, doi:10.1029/2003JA009974.

California Air Pollution Control Officers Association (CAPCOA). *Quantifying Greenhouse Gas Mitigation Measures: A Resource for Local Government to Assess Emission Reductions from Greenhouse Gas Mitigation Measures*. 2010.

California Air Pollution Control Officers Association (CAPCOA). *Model Policies for Greenhouse Gases in General Plans*. 2009.

California Air Pollution Control Officers Association (CAPCOA). *CEQA and Climate Change*. 2008.

California Air Resources Board (CARB). *Greenhouse Gas Inventory Data-2000 to 2008*. 2011.

California Air Resources Board (CARB). *Clean Car Standards – Pavley, Assembly Bill 1493*. 2009.

California Air Resources Board (CARB). *California’s Greenhouse Gas Inventory Data – 2000 to 2006*. 2009.

California Air Resources Board (CARB). *AB 32 Climate Change Proposed Scoping Plan*. 2008.

California Air Resources Board (CARB). *California’s Greenhouse Gas Inventory Data Archive - 1990 to 2004*. 2007.

- California Climate Change Center. 2006. Scenarios of Climate Change in California: An Overview. February 2006. CEC-500-2005-186-SF.
- California Department of Finance (DOF). Population Estimates for Cities, Counties and State, 2001-2009 with 2000 Benchmark (Table 2: E-4). 2009.
- California Department of Finance (DOF). Public Law 94-171 Summary File, Table One: Population Change 1990 – 2000, Incorporated Cities by County. 2009.
- California Department of Justice. Global Warming. 2011.
- California Department of Water Resources (DWR). (July). Progress on Incorporating Climate Change into Management of California’s Water Resources. Technical Memorandum Report. 2006.
- California Department of Water Resources (DWR). California Water Plan, Update 2005 (Draft). Final Draft. Sacramento, CA. 2005.
- California Energy Commission (CEC). Inventory of California Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Sinks: 1990 to 2004 - Final Staff Report. 2006.
- California Department of Water Resources (DWR). Inventory of California Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Sinks: 1990 to 2004 – Inventory Documents. 2006.
- California Department of Water Resources (DWR). Climate Change and California Staff Report. Prepared in Support of the 2003 Integrated Energy Policy Report Proceeding (Docket # 02—IEO-01). 2003.
- California Office of Planning and Research (OPR). Technical Advisory on CEQA and Climate Change. 2008.
- California Resources Agency. Delta Vision Blue Ribbon Task Force Letter to Governor Schwarzenegger on Sea Level Rise. March 2008.
- Canadian Centre for Occupational Health and Safety. Health Effects of Carbon Dioxide Gas. 2009.
- Cayan, D. R., S. A. Kammerdiener, M. D. Dettinger, J. M. Caprio, and D. H. Peterson. 2001 (March). Changes in the Onset of Spring in the Western United States. *Bulletin of the American Meteorological Society* 82(3).
- Cayan, D., A. L. Luers, M. Hanemann, G. Granco, and B. Croes. 2006. Scenarios of Climate Change in California: An Overview. California Climate Change Center, State of California. White Paper, CEC-500-2005-203-SF.
- Dettinger, Michael D. 2005. From Climate Change Spaghetti to Climate Change Distributions for 21st Century California. *San Francisco Estuary and Watershed Science*. Vol. 3, Issue 1, (March 2005), Article 4.
- Environmental Literacy Council. Ground Level Ozone. April 7, 2008.
- Freeman, G. J. Looking for Recent Climatic Trends and Patterns in California’s Central Sierra. 2002 PACLIM Conference Proceedings. 2002.
- Gleick, P. H. 1986. Methods for Evaluating the Regional Hydrologic Impacts of Global Climatic Changes. *Journal of Hydrology* 88:97–116.
- Gleick, P. H. 1998. Water Planning and Management Under Climate Change. *Water Resources Update* 112: 25-32.
- Gleick, P.H. and E.L. Chalecki. 1999. “The Impact of Climatic Changes for Water Resources of the Colorado and Sacramento-San Joaquin River Systems.” *Journal of the American Water Resources Association* 35:1429-1441.
- Hamlet, A. F., and D. P. Lettenmaier. 1999. Effects of Climate Change on Hydrology and Water Resources in the Columbia River Basin. *Journal of the American Water Resources Association* 35:1597–1623.

- Hidalgo, H. G., Cayan, D. R., Dettinger, M. D. 2005. Sources of variability of evapotranspiration in California. *J. Hydrometeorology*. 6, 3–19.
- Howitt, R. E., M. Tauber, and E. Pienaar. 2003. Impacts of Global Climate Change on California's Agricultural Demand. Department of Agricultural Resource Economics. University of California, Davis. Davis, CA.
- Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC). *Climate Change 2007: The Physical Science Basis. Contribution of Working Group I to the Fourth Assessment Report of the IPCC*. Geneva, Switzerland. February 2007.
- Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC). "Comparison between modeled and observations of temperature rise since the year 1860." In *Climate Change 2001: Synthesis Report, Contribution of Working Groups I, II, and III to the Third Assessment Report*. Robert T. Watson and the Core Writing Team, eds. Cambridge University Press, Cambridge, UK. 2001.
- Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC). *Revised 1996 IPCC Guidelines for National Greenhouse Gas Inventories, Volumes 1, 2, and 3*. Houghton, J.T., Meira Filho, L.G., Lim, B., Tréanton, K., Mamaty, I., Bonduki, Y., Griggs, D.J. and Callander, B.A. (Eds). IPCC/OECD/IEA, Paris, France. 1997.
- Jacoby, H. D. 1990. *Water Quality. Climate Change and U.S. Water Resources*. P. E. Waggoner. New York, NY.
- Kim, J., T. K. Kim, R. W. Arritt, and N. L. Miller. 2002. Impacts of Increased Atmospheric CO₂ on the Hydroclimate of the Western United States. *Journal of Climate* 15:1926–1943.
- Kiparsky, M., and P. H. Gleick. 2005. *Climate Change and California Water Resources: A Survey and Summary of the Literature*. Prepared for California Energy Commission, Public Interest Energy Research Program. Prepared by Pacific Institute for Studies in Development, Environment and Security, Oakland, CA.
- Knowles, N., and D. R. Cayan. 2002. Potential Effects of Global Warming on the Sacramento/San Joaquin Watershed and the San Francisco Estuary. *Geophysical Research Letters* 29(18):1891.
- Lettenmaier, D. P., and D. P. Sheer. 1991. Climatic Sensitivity of California Water Resources. *Journal of Water Resources Planning and Management* 117(1):108–125.
- Lettenmaier, D. P., and T. Y. Gan. 1990. Hydrologic Sensitivities of the Sacramento–San Joaquin River Basin, California, to Global Warming. *Water Resources Research* 26(1):69–86.
- Long, S. P., Ainsworth, E. A., Rogers, A. and Ort, D. R. 2004. Rising atmospheric carbon dioxide: plants face the future. *Ann. Rev. Plant Biology* 55:591–628
- Lund, J. R., R. E. Howitt, M. W. Jenkins, T. Zhu, S. K. Tanaka, M. Pulido, M. Tauber, R. Ritzema, and I. Ferreira. 2003. "Climate Warming and California's Water Future," Center for Environmental and Water Resources Engineering Report No. 03-1 Dept. of Civil and Environmental Engineering, University of California, Davis, California.
- Medellin, J., J. Harou, M. Olivares, J. Lund, R. Howitt, S. Tanaka, M. Jenkins, K. Madani, and T. Zhu. 2006 (March). *Climate Warming and Water Supply Management in California*. California Climate Change Center, State of California. White Paper CEC-500-2005-195-SF.
- Merced County Association of Governments, 2004. *Merced County Population Forecast 2000-2030*.
- Merced County. 2005. *Annual Report of Agriculture, Livestock and Poultry Production*.
- Merced County. 1990. *Annual Report of Agriculture, Livestock and Poultry Production*. Meehl, G. A., F. Zwiers, J. Evans, T. Knutson, L. Mearns, and P. Whetton. 2000. *Trends in Extreme Weather and*

- Climate Events: Issues Related to Modeling Extremes in Projections of Future Climate Change. *Bulletin of the American Meteorological Society* 81(3):427–436..
- Miller, N., J. W. Kim, and M. D. Dettinger. 1999. California Streamflow Evaluation Based on A Dynamically Downscaled 8-Year Hindcast (1988–1995), Observations, and Physically Based Hydrologic Models. *Eos. American Geophysical Union Fall Meeting supplement*, v. 80, p. F406.
- Moore, M. V., M. L. Pace, J. R. Mather, P. S. Murdoch, R. W. Howarth, C. L. Folt, C. Y. Chen, H. F. Hemond, P. A. Flebbe, and C. T. Driscoll. 1997. Potential Effects of Climate Change on Freshwater Ecosystems of the New England/Mid Atlantic Region. *Hydrological Processes* 11(8):925–947.
- Mote, P. W., A. F. Hamlet, M. Clark, and D. P. Lettenmaier. 2005. Declining Mountain Snowpack in Western North America. *Bulletin of the American Meteorological Society* 86(1):39–49.
- Mulholland, P. J., G. R. Best, C. C. Coutant, G. M. Hornberger, J. L. Meyer, P. J. Robinson, J. R. Stenberg, R. E. Turner, F. Vera-Herrera, and R. G. Wetzel. 1997. Effects of Climate Change on Freshwater Ecosystems of the Southeastern United States and the Gulf of Mexico. *Hydrological Processes* 11(8):949–970.
- Munk, W. 2002 (May 14). Twentieth Century Sea Level: An Enigma. *Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences* 99(10):6550–6555.
- Murdoch, P. S., J. S. Baron, and T. L. Miller. 2000. Potential Effects of Climate Change on Surface Water Quality in North America. *Journal of the American Water Resources Association* 36:347–366.
- Nash, L. L., and P. H. Gleick. 1991. The Sensitivity of Streamflow in the Colorado Basin to Climatic Changes. *Journal of Hydrology* 125:221–241.
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA). 2005. National Weather Service. Climate Prediction Center. January 5, 2005.
- Office of Planning and Research (OPR). 2008. Technical Advisory: CEQA and Climate Change Addressing Climate Through California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Review.
- Pew Center on Global Climate Change and the Pew Center on the States (Pew Center). 2009. *Climate Change 101: Understanding and Responding to Global Climate Change*.
- Ramanathan, V. “Role of Black Carbon on Global and Regional Climate Change,” EPA Black Carbon and Global Warming: Hearing Before the Committee on Oversight and Government Reform, 110th Cong., 1st sess., October 18, 2007.
- San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District (SJVAPCD). 2009. Guidance for Valley Land-Use Agencies in Addressing GHG Emission Impacts for New Projects Under CEQA. December 17, 2009
- San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District (SJVAPCD). 2002. Guide for Assessing and Mitigating Air Quality Impacts; adopted August 20, 1988, revised January 10, 2002.
- Schindler, D. W. 1997. Widespread Effects of Climatic Warming on Freshwater Ecosystems in North America. *Hydrological Processes* 11(8):1043–1067.
- Seinfeld, John H. and Spyros N. Pandis. 1998. *Atmospheric Chemistry and Physics, from Air Pollution to Climate Change*. John Wiley, New York, 1998.
- Snyder, M. A., J. L. Bell, L. C. Sloan, P. B. Duffy, and B. Govindasamy. 2002. Climate Responses to a doubling of Atmospheric Carbon Dioxide for a Climatically Vulnerable Region. *Geophysical Research Letters* 29(11):10.1029/2001GL014431.
- Tanaka, S. K., T. Zhu, J. R. Lund, R. E. Howitt, M. W. Jenkins, M. A. Pulido, M. Tauber, R. S. Ritzema, and I. C. Ferreira. 2006. Climate Warming and Water Management Adaptation for California. *Climatic Change*, Vol. 76, No. 3-4, June 10.

- Timmermann, A., J. Oberhuber, A. Bacher, M. Esch, M. Latif, and E. Roeckner. 1999. Increased El Niño Frequency in a Climate Model Forced by Future Greenhouse Warming. *Nature* 398:694–696.
- Trenberth, K. E., and T. J. Hoar. 1996. The 1990–1995 El Niño Southern Oscillation Event: Longest on Record. *Geophysical Research Letters* 23(1):57–60.
- United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC). 2011. Compilation of economy-wide emission reduction targets to be implemented by Parties included in Annex I to the Convention. June 7, 2011.
- United States, Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). 2010. Clean Air Act Permitting for Greenhouse Gas Emissions – Final Rules Fact Sheet.
- United States, Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). 2009. Climate Change – Index and Science links.
- United States, Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). 2006. EIIIP Technical Report Series, Volume VIII, Estimating Greenhouse Gas Emissions, Chapter 7, Table 7.4-14. June 2003, updated December 2006.
- United States, Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). 1999. Estimating Greenhouse Gas Emissions, Greenhouse Gas Committee, Emission Inventory Improvement Program. October 1999.
- VanRheenen, N. T., A. W. Wood, R. N. Palmer, and D. P. Lettenmaier. 2004. Potential Implications of PCM Climate Change Scenarios for Sacramento-San Joaquin River Basin Hydrology and Water Resources. *Climatic Change*, 72:257–281.
- Wood, D. P and R. N. Palmer. 1997. Assessing Climate Change Implications for Water Resources Planning. *Climatic Change* 37:203–228.
- Zhu, T., Harou, J., Howitt, R. E., Jenkins, M., Lund, J., Madani, Kaveh., Medellin, J., Olivares, M., Tanaka, S. 2006. Climate Warming and Water Supply Management In California. White Paper. CEC-500-2005-195-SD, Climate Change Program, California Energy Commission, Sacramento, California